

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## **Adam C. Winkel**

Associate | Orange County

Tel. 714.427.7559

[awinkel@swlaw.com](mailto:awinkel@swlaw.com)

### **Main Bio**

Adam C. Winkel is a member of the firm's commercial finance group. Prior to joining Snell & Wilmer, Adam worked as a member of the Global Transportation Finance division for Vedder Price, where he prepared Loan Agreements and Purchase Agreements as well as commercial leases in the aviation and rail industry.

Adam received his law degree, *magna cum laude*, from the University of Notre Dame and his undergraduate degree from Indiana University, Kelley School of Business and Hutton Honors College. While in law school, he served as an alumnus ambassador for the business law forum.

### **Education**

- University of Notre Dame Law School (J.D.)
  - Dean's Circle Fellow
  - Honor Roll
  - Faculty Award for Excellence, Business Associations
  - Faculty Award for Excellence, Mergers & Acquisitions
  - Faculty Award for Excellence, Secured Transactions
- Indiana University, Kelley School of Business (B.A., high distinction)
  - Institute for the International Education of Students – Milan, Italy

### **Previous Professional Experience**

- Vedder Price, P.C., Associate (2022-2023)
- Vedder Price, P.C., Summer Associate (2021)
- Murphy & Dunn, P.C., Legal Intern (2016-2019)
- Nicholas J. Murphy Foundation and Pro Bono Clinic, Legal Intern (2017-2019)

### **Bar Admissions**

- California